From: Eads. Cristina, EMNRD

To: "Varnell, Richard"

Cc: Sahba, Arsin M.; Shemaria, Mark; melanie.nolan; Coupland, Lori; Hoover, Shannon; Gilbert, Bryan; Stoffel, Jared
Subject: RE: Field work scheduled for NCE2003752717 (Holly Energy Partners - Artesia Station West/Tank 970)

Date: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 3:42:00 PM

Attachments: imaqge001.png

Richard,

Thank you for the update.

The extension request for NCE2003752717 is approved. The remediation due date has is now set for
January 25,2021.

Thank you,

Cristina Eads | 505-670-5601

From: Varnell, Richard <RVarnell@trccompanies.com>

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 1:06 PM

To: Eads, Cristina, EMNRD <Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us>

Cc: Sahba, Arsin M. <arsin.sahba@hollyfrontier.com>; Shemaria, Mark
<Mark.Shemaria@hollyenergy.com>; melanie.nolan <melanie.nolan@hollyenergy.com>; Coupland,
Lori <Lori.Coupland@hollyenergy.com>; Hoover, Shannon <SHoover@trccompanies.com>; Gilbert,
Bryan <BGilbert@trccompanies.com>; Stoffel, Jared <JStoffel@trccompanies.com>

Subject: [EXT] RE: Field work scheduled for NCE2003752717 (Holly Energy Partners - Artesia Station
West/Tank 970)

Hi Cristina,

| guess it never fails — | told you on Friday that | didn’t anticipate anything delaying the field work at
Artesia Station West/Tank 970 (NCE2003752717) and then we get a winter storm. Due to the
current poor road conditions and the forecast through Wednesday we’ve decided to postpone the

field work at Artesia Station West/Tank 970 until the week of November 9th (two weeks from
today).

If anything changes with that | will let you know. | will plan on sending you a confirmatory email re:
the field work schedule late next week.

Also, we requested a second extension for this site by email on 10/20/2020 (email request is
attached). Approving another extension for this site will provide us with sufficient time to perform
the field work, evaluate the data, and submit a report to NMOCD. Clearly we can’t predict the
future, but our current plan is that this will be the last extension requested for this site. Our current
extension ends tomorrow (10/27/2020), so your timely review and response to the extension
request will be greatly appreciated.
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As always | am grateful for your guidance and responsiveness. Please call or email with questions or
comments.

Thanks!
-RD Varnell

Richard (RD) Varnell, P.G., P.E.
Senior Project Manager

'\ 505 E. Huntland Drive, Suite 250, Austin, TX 78752
‘I I R ‘ T 512.626.3990 | F 512.684.3136 | C 512.297.3019

LinkedIn | Twitter | Blog | TRCcompanies.com

Please note that my office number has changed.

From: Varnell, Richard

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 4:15 PM

To: 'Eads, Cristina, EMNRD' <Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us>

Cc: Sahba, Arsin M. <arsin.sahba@hollyfrontier.com>; 'Shemaria, Mark'
<Mark.Shemaria@hollyenergy.com>; 'Nolan, Melanie A.' <Melanie.Nolan@hollyenergy.com>;
Coupland, Lori <Lori.Coupland@hollyenergy.com>; Hoover, Shannon
<SHoover@trccompanies.com>; Gilbert, Bryan <BGilbert@trccompanies.com>

Subject: Field work scheduled for NCE2003752717 (Holly Energy Partners - Artesia Station
West/Tank 970)

Hi Cristina,

Per our discussion and my 10/21/2020 voicemail we will start field work at the Artesia Station
West/Tank 970 site (NCE2003752717) on Tuesday, 10/27/2020. I'll let you know by return email if
anything changes with that. As we discussed we will install at least one boring to a depth of 51 feet
bgs and will leave that boring open for at least 24 hours to determine if groundwater is present at
that depth.

Please call or email with questions or comments.
Thanks!

Richard (RD) Varnell, P.G., P.E.
Senior Project Manager
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